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Thank you for your letter commending the work that has gone into delivering a refreshed
Plan Melbourne. Plan Melbourne 2017 — 2050 incorporates new and improved policies
including on housing affordability and climate change. It also reflects critical transport

infrastructure projects that connect people to jobs and services.

As you note in your letter, the success of a long term metropolitan planning strategy relies on
its policies being implemented over time. The release of a separate 5-year Implementation
Plan, which is being overseen by the Minister for Planning, will involve the participation of

key partners, including the City of Melton and other local councils.

| am confident that the Government's refreshed Plan Melbourne will guide the growth of our
city over the next 35 years and ensure that Melbourne will continue to be a city of opportunity

and choice.

Thank you again for taking the time to write to me on this matter.

Yours sincerely
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Premi
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